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City of Seattle

Request For Qualifications (RFQ) # FAS 2014-009
Quality Assurance Services for SMART Financials Project
Addendum
04/11/14

The following is additional information regarding RFQ# FAS 2014 - 009, titled Quality Assurance (QA) Services for SMART Financials Project, released on April 02, 2014.  The proposal due date remains unchanged, April 21, 2014 @ 3:00 pm.   
This addendum is hereby made part of the RFQ and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting your proposal.   Vendors should review the Q&A carefully as some of the responses have been reworded/clarified.  These written Q&A's take precedence over any verbal Q&A.

From:  Carmalinda Vargas, Strategic Advisor
City of Seattle Purchasing

Phone:  206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  Carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Consultant Question
	City’s Response
	RFQ Additions/Revisions/
Deletions

	1 
	04/08/14

	04/10/11

	Section 9, Round 5 states:   “The City does not intend to negotiate the base contract.”

Will the City reconsider at least negotiating the Limits of Liability?
	Section 9, Round 5 paragraph is deleted in its entirety, and revises as follows:  See the “Additions” Column.
	Delete and Revise Section 9, Round 5 – Contract Negotiations:
Revision:  

Nothing herein prohibits the City from opening discussions with the highest ranked apparent successful Proposer, to negotiate modifications to either the proposal or the contract terms and conditions, to align the proposal or the contract to best meet City needs within the scope sought by the RFP. 




	2 
	04/08/14


	04/08/14
	What are the major risks of the project to date?
	This project does come with some major risks:

· The City is greatly decentralized.  As an example:  A major objective in the new system is to provide standardization and uniformity in the new system (e.g. Chart Fields).  There is a disparity between departments, and even within departments on how chart fields are used for example.  This makes it difficult to summarize data at a City level. 
· The City organizational structure is not designed to provide adequate control and oversight over financial and accounting practices and methods. 
	

	3 
	04/08/14


	04/08/14


	Are there dependent projects currently going on in the City that can compete with resources for this project?
	Yes.  
For example, other City projects (to name a few) are the data center project, the utility billing system replacement project, and the permitting system.

	

	4 
	04/08/14


	04/08/14


	What is the timeline on the City’s decision for their system integrator?
	Timeline is imminent. The City will be entering into contract negotiations beginning May.  
	

	5 
	04/08/14


	04/08/14


	How many people will be on the evaluation team?
	Including the Contract Administrator, 4 people.
	

	6 
	04/08/14
	04/11/14
	What is the timeline that the City wants to have the QA at the City “with boots on the ground”?
	June 2014.
	

	7 
	04/08/14
	04/08/14


	Will there be involvement for the Dept. of Information Technology (DIT)?  
	DIT will be involved in the evaluation of the proposals to the RFP and also to review the appropriate technical deliverables produced by the Project.
	

	8 
	04/08/14
	04/08/14


	We are not a WMBE firm, but we provide a lot of diversity programs for our employees.  If we explain all the efforts our firm takes with diversity, is there any opportunity to capture any credit?
	Yes.  The City looks at other elements as well, such as Inclusion strategies (partnerships with WMBE firms, Team selection strategies, mentoring and capacity building).
	

	9 
	04/08/14
	04/08/14
	Do you have a current QA?
	Yes
	

	10 
	04/08/14
	04/08/14
	Why is the City going out for a RFQ?
	SMC 20.50.110 sets mandatory bid thresholds.   Consultant Contracts that will exceed the threshold, requires a competitive solicitation.

	

	11 
	04/08/14
	04/11/14
	Can you share the Budget for the QA services?  
	At this time the City does not have a budget.  This service is important to the City and therefore the City will have the funding needed for the services through 2016.  

	

	12 
	04/08/14
	04/08/14
	Given the shift with DIT’s PEMCO group, Is there going to be involvement from DoIT?  

	See Response #7
	

	13 
	04/08/14
	04/08/14
	Will this project be jointly accountable to the Chief Technology Officer (CTO)?
	By Charter, projects like these are governed by the CTO.  The Department of Finance and Administrative Services (FAS) is providing DIT a monthly status report.  
	

	14 
	04/08/14
	04/08/14
	The City currently has a QA firm, will this solicitation be requesting a 2nd QA firm?
	The City has had a successful QA service with a local QA consultant, however the contract now expires at the end of May, 2014 and has no renewal options, therefore the City is returning for a competitive solicitation to establish a new contract with only one firm.   
	

	15 
	04/11/14
	04/11/14
	Can a firm use the City of Seattle as a reference?  
What we mean by this is, per 3.2 in Section 9 (bottom of page 18 of the RFQ), "The City may use any former client, whether or not they have been submitted by the company as references, and the City may choose to serve as a reference if the City has had former work or current work performed by the company.”


	Yes, the City of Seattle can be used as a reference.  Please name the contact and their contact information in the City of Seattle.   
Section 9, 3.2 means the City is reserving the right to contact anyone, including City employees, who may have any insight to assist the City in evaluating the firm or staff.    
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